
Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 8 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities for up 
to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis following 
Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to attend 
either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in advance.   
susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053   

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

February 25, 2021 
8:15 a.m.  

County Board Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 

  
II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

 

III. AGENDA 

A. Meeting Statement – Terri Peters 

Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of attendees at the 
Board Meetings.  Consulted with other SWCD’s and BWSR on how they were handling 
meetings because of COVID-19 pandemic and State of Emergency Guidelines.  Calling 
in is allowed under the open meeting law.  Phone line set up for SWCD meetings by 
Wabasha County.  Board was contacted about this suggested change and it was 
agreed that this was the best solution for the situation at this time. 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

A. 2019 – Buffer Law (Wabasha SWCD) Grant ID# P19-2506 
B. 2019 - State Cost-Share Fund (Wabasha SWCD) Grant ID# P19-2247 
C. 2020 - Conservation Delivery (Wabasha SWCD) Grant ID# P20-5074 
D. FY 2018 Cooperative Weed Mgmt. Grant ID# C18-7114 
E. 2018 – State Cost Share Fund (Wabasha SWCD) Grant ID# P18-2837 
F. SE MN Well Sealing Program Grant ID# C19-2001.  Regional Grant 

Return unspent funds $12,117.17 
G. Root River SWCD MAWQCP Amendment to change contract expiration date from 

1-01-2020 to 12-31-2020, to 1-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 – Signature Needed 
H. Olmsted SWCD MAWQCP Amendment to change contract expiration date from  

1-01-2020 to 12-31-2020, to 1-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 – Signature Needed 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


 
I. Winona County SWCD – MAWQCP Additional $2,500.00 funds with contract date  

1-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 – Signature Needed 
J. Travis Danckwart Contract 19-Capacity-6 Amendment to contract install date to 

 11-01-2022 from 11-01-2021 – Signature Needed 
K. Travis Danckwart Contract 19-Capacity-7 Amendment to contract install date to 

11-01-2022 from 11-01-2021 – Signature Needed 
L. Travis Danckwart Contract 19-Capacity-8 Amendment to contract install date to 

11-01-2022 from 11-01-2021 – Signature Needed  
M. Rice SWCD MAWQCP Amendment to change contract expiration date from  

1-01-2020 to 12-31-2020, to 1-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 - Signature Needed 
N. Goodhue SWCD MAWQCP Amendment to change contract expiration date from  

1-01-2020 to 12-31-2020, to 1-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 – Signature Needed 
O. Environmental Troubleshooters, Inc. Payment Voucher 1 (Invoice# 9837)  

$39,944.78 for contractor work up through 2-11-2021 for Zumbro Stream 
Restoration 

P. Environmental Troubleshooters, Inc. Payment Voucher 2 (Invoice# 8418) 
$84,802.40 for contractor for work up through 2-19-2021 for Zumbro Stream 
Restoration 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. January 28, 2021 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. District Financial Statements-Board Action 

    
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $161,191.13 -Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes  
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters   
D. NRCS Report – John Benjamin 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Henry Stelten 
F. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
A.  

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Selection of auditor for 2020 audit – Board Action 

i. Smith, Schafer & Associates LTD (Bid $5,100.00) 
ii. Hawkins Ash CPAs (Bid $9,500.00) 

B. Upcoming Events: 
i. MASWCD Legislative “Day on the Hill” virtual meeting – March 18, 2021 



 

XII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  
B. Zumbro 1W1P- 
C. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB 
D. County Board Meeting 
E. Hiawatha Valley RC&D 

 
XIII. Adjourn – Board Action 

                                                    















DocuSign Envelope ID: 8A20A3A4-31AF-4C1B-9ACA-C76832911D56

1/28/2021 | 3:03 PM CST



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8A20A3A4-31AF-4C1B-9ACA-C76832911D56





































Environmental Troubleshooters, Inc.
3825 Grand Avenue

Duluth, MN 55807

Tel: (218) 722-6013 Fax: (218) 722-6319

www.environmentaltroubleshooters.com

Wabasha County SWCD

611 Broadway Ave, Suite 10

Wabasha, MN 55981

Zumbro Stream Restoration (21-0201:) - Managed by (CPW)

Invoice

 

Invoice Date: Feb 19, 2021

Invoice Num: 8418

Billing Through: Feb 28, 2021

Reimbursable Expenses:

AmountDate DescriptionEmployee Cost AmtCost RateUnits

Sediment Log (LF)2/19/2021 CPW $1,249.50$1.47 850.00 $1,249.50

Maint & Restoration of Haul Roads (LS)2/19/2021 CPW $1,285.20$1,285.20 1.00 $1,285.20

Common Excavation (CY)2/19/2021 CPW $71,914.31$4.49 16,016.55 $71,914.31

Riprap Class I (CY)2/19/2021 CPW $4,661.55$57.55 81.00 $4,661.55

Riprap Class V (CY)2/19/2021 CPW $10,155.12$49.78 204.00 $10,155.12

Total Expenses: $89,265.68

 Amount Due This Invoice: $89,265.68

This invoice is due upon receipt

$0.00 2/11/2021 $42,663.82 $131,929.50 $0.008416 $42,663.82

Prev Unpaid AmtLast Inv Num Last Pay AmtExpenses BTD Last Inv AmtLast Inv DateServices BTD

$131,929.50Total Amount Due Including This Invoice:  

Account Summary

BillQuick Standard Invoice Copyright © 2013 BQE Software, Inc. Page 1 of 1



tDue to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 8 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities for up 
to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis following 
Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to attend 
either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in advance.   
susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053   

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

January 28, 2021 
8:15 a.m.  

County Board Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order at 8:15 am by Chair, Terry Helbig 

Supervisors Present: Terry Helbig, Chair, Lynn Zabel, Vice-Chair, Larry Theismann, 
Secretary, Sharleen Klennert, Chet Ross 
Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager 
Others Present by Phone:  Bob Walkers, County Commissioner, John Benjamin, NRCS, 
Brian DeVetter, NRCS, Sheila Harmes, Winona County Water Planner-Whitewater 
Watershed, Adam Beilke, BWSR,  Sue Cerwinske, Bookkeeper/Admin. Asst. 
 

II. AGENDA 

A. Meeting Statement – Terri Peters 

Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of attendees at the 
Board Meetings.  Consulted with other SWCD’s and BWSR on how they were handling 
meetings because of COVID-19 pandemic and State of Emergency Guidelines.  Calling 
in is allowed under the open meeting law.  Phone line set up for SWCD meetings by 
Wabasha County.  Board was contacted about this suggested change and it was 
agreed that this was the best solution for the situation at this time. 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

A. Roger & Rachel Walkes AgBMP Loan Application for 2009 Case IH 1250 Planter, No-
till drill.  Approved amount $33,000.00. 

B. Amendment P19-2416-2019 SWCD Local Capacity and Buffer Law Implementation 
for Wabasha SWCD. Changing expiration date from 12-31-2021 to amended 
expiration date of 12-31-2022 

C. Gregory Schad AgBMP Loan Application.  Approved amount $20,000.00. for planter 
with no-till option. 

 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


D. Freeborn SWCD MAWQCP Amendment to change contract expiration date from  
1-01-2020 to 12-31-2020, to 1-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 

E. Mower SWCD MAWQCP Amendment to change contract expiration date from  
1-01-2020 to 12-31-2020, to 01-01-2021 to 12-31-2021 

F. Fillmore SWCD MAWQCP additional $2.500.00 funds with contract date of 01-01-
2021 to 12-31-2021 

Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to approve the consent agenda as it 
stands 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
V. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. December 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to approve the December17, 2020 
Meeting Minutes – Secretary’s Report 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

VI. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. December 2020 Program Record-Board Action 
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Zabel to approve the December 2020 Program 
Record 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
B. District Financial Statements-Board Action 
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Theismann to approve the District Financial 
Statements 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

    
VII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $102,436.28 -Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to approve payment of the monthly 
bills in the amount of $102,436.28. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

  
VIII. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig – No Report 
Welcome to all. 
 
 



B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes is the SWCD representative 
from county board for 2021 

         Farmer near Plainview and is a Conservationist 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 

Reporting - End of Years Reports – Invoicing 
Worked on the Budget 
BWSR (26) for Reporting 
1W1P Meetings 
Keep up with North Fork Zumbro at Mazeppa.  Excavation to start 1-28-2021 
Drone footage by Beau Kennedy (Admin).   
Conversations on the Lower Zumbro Outreach – Flood Plain and 319 West Indian 
Creek projects. 
Keely replacement – Matt & Henry divided up the work for right now.  Won’t start 
looking for a couple of months.   
Chet Ross would like to go out in the field with Techs to see what they do. 

 
Adam Beilke, BWSR – Handles Water Planning & Grants, Operational questions for our 
area.  (Question from last month on extending cover crops payments) 
Cover crops use BWSR grant, requires 3-year commitment to see how it works in their 
operation.  Annual payment when seeded in and are established.  BWSR allows all 
three years to be paid ahead of time.  Contract requires that you need to do the cover 
crops, if not done, then they would need to pay the money back.  Annual or 1 payment 
a year and follow up for 2 remaining years.  Weather challenges.  Encourage SWCD’s 
to extend a year to see if they can get cover crops in.  Landowners need to see how 
cover crops would work in their operation 
 
D. NRCS Report – John Benjamin – Report in Packet 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Henry Stelten 
F. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske – Report given at Meeting 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Wabasha SWCD Governance Letter 
B. Wabasha SWCD Internal Control Letter 2019 to Board 
C. Wabasha SWCD Final Audited Financial Statements for 2019 
D. Smith & Schafer Letter of Representation – Board Action/Signature 

Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to sign the Smith & Schafer Letter 
of Representation. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

E. Jen Wahls Contract for Services – Zumbro Flood Plain Outreach continuing program 
with additional funding of $5,000.00 – Board Discussion 



Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to spend $2,500.00 from Capacity 
Fund to use in addition to The Nature Conservancy $2,500.00 for the Zumbro Flood 
Plain Outreach Continuing Project 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

X. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Election of SWCD Board Officers for 2021 – Board Action 

i.  Chairman –  
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Ross to nominate Terry Helbig to serve as 
Chairman for another year – 2021. 
Affirmative: Zabel, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: Theismann 
Motioned Carried 
 

ii.  Vice Chairman  
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to nominate Lynn Zabel to 
serve as Vice-Chair for another year – 2021. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

iii.  Secretary –  
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to nominate Larry Theismann 
serve as Secretary for another year – 2021. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

iv.  Treasurer –  
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to nominate Sharleen Klennert 
to serve as Treasurer for 2021. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
B. 2021 Committee Appointments-Board Action 

i. Personnel committee – Lynn, Larry were appointed 
ii. Finance Committee – Sharleen, Chet were appointed 
iii. Whitewater Watershed – Lynn was appointed with Alternate Larry 
iv. Zumbro One Watershed, One Plan – Larry was appointed, Alternate Lynn 
v. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB – Larry was appointed, Alternate Lynn 

vi. County Board Meeting Representative – This is a member of our board who will 
go to county meetings – Larry was appointed, Alternates Terry and  Sharleen 

    
C. eLink Grant Reporting Signature Authority Resolution 01282021-1-Board Action 



Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Klennert to give Terri Peters eLink Grant 
Reporting Signature Authority Resolution 01282021-1 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: Noe 
Motion Carried 
 

D. Designation of Official Newspaper Resolution 01282021-2 (The Wabasha County 
Herald) - Board Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Ross to approve the Designation of Official 
Newspaper Resolution 01282021-2 to be The Wabasha County Herald. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried  
 

E. Designation of Official Bank Depositories Resolution 01282021-3-Board Action 
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Theismann to approve the Designation of 
Official Bank Depositories Resolution 01282021-3 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

F. Designation of Signatories for Bank Accounts Resolution 01282021-4 – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to approve the Designation of 
Signatories for Bank Accounts Resolution 01282021-4 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

G. Per Diem rates 75.00 and Mileage .56 for 2021 Resolution 01282021-5- Board 
Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Klennert to approve Per Diem rates 
75.00 and mileage .56 for 2021 Resolution 01282021-5 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

H. Contract extension authority policy 1/28/2021 – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to grant Terri Peters authority to 
sign contract extensions according to the Contract extension authority policy 
1/28/2021 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 



I. Operational Rules and Guidelines for 2021 – Board Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to approve the Operational Rules 
and Guidelines for 2021.   
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

J. Bank Signatories –- Board Action 
Terri has paperwork for Bank Signatories 
Peoples State Bank – Entity Authorization - All Sign 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to approver Bank Signatories 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

K. Approve Tom Hunter Voucher payment for Contract 20-CWMA-2 (314 Brush 
Management) in the amount of $1,500.00 – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Klennert to approve Tom Hunter 
Voucher payment for Contract 20-CWMA-2 (314 Brush Management) in the 
amount of $1,500.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

L. 1W1P Mississippi River-Winona La Crescent Watershed Memorandum of 
Agreement – Board Action/Signature 
This had been approved earlier by the board.  Attorneys had input on language 
and there was some language clarification. 
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Theismann to approve to sign the 1W1P 
Mississippi River – Winona La Crescent Watershed Memorandum of Agreement. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



M. Hiawatha Valley Resource Conservation and Development Council – Participation 
for 2021 – Dues $300.00 – Hiawatha Valley RC&D (potential committee) -Board  
Discussion 
They meet every two months.  Help with grazing.  Focus on business and market. 
Help in getting grant money. 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to approve dues of $300.00 for 
participation in the 2021 for Hiawatha Valley Resource Conservation and 
Development Council. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

N. Amendment #1 to Sub-Agreement between The Southeast SWCD Technical Support 
JPB and The Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District for the RCPP program: 
Lower Mississippi River Feedlot Mgmt in MN – Board Action 
Polson Project.  Amendment to sub-agreement for tech work, for Houston County 
and Matt. 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to approve Amendment #1 to Sub-
Agreement between The Southeast SWCD Technical Support JPB and The Wabasha 
Soil and Water Conservation District for the RCPP program: Lower Mississippi River 
Feedlot Mgmt in MN 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

O. Upcoming Events 
i. Minnesota Campaign Finance Board Annual Recertification was due by January 

25, 2021 
ii. MASWCD Legislative “Day on the Hill” virtual meeting – March 8, 2021 

Terry stated, maybe we could meet/zoom with Goodhue County SWCD 

XI. Board Reports 
A. WW – Sheila Harmes  

Rich Hall attended Dec meeting, his last meeting 
February 18 next Whitewater Meeting, Bob Walkes to attend 
Agenda for February, Whitewater Drinking Water Protection, partnering with 
Wabasha SWCD. -Grant end date December, 2020 
Amendment to extend to 2023. 
Amendment for Technical Assistance work for Whitewater 
 

B. Zumbro 1W1P- No Report 
C. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB – No Report 
D. County Board Meeting – No Report 
E. Hiawatha Valley RC&D – Terry, Alternate Lynn and Bob Walkes, County 

Commissioner 
 
 



 
XII. 2021 Work Planning Session 

Went over the annual work plan and discussed how it relates to our Comprehensive 
Local Water Management Plan.  We have been realistically able to meet goals identified 
in the plan.  Once the 1W1Ps are adopted, it may change somewhat. 
Board consensus on that. 
 

XIII. Budget Approval – Board Action 
Terri will have more accurate numbers and would replace once reporting is complete. 
Largely accurate for base budget, but it is fluid as we have funds come in throughout the 
year as grants are obtained.  Terri chooses to have a zero budget, more time consuming, 
but gives good idea of where we are and what we should be doing. 
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to accept budget proposed by Terri. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

XIV. Adjourn – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to adjourn the meeting 
at 11:15 am 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Theismann, Klennert, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 

 
  

                                                   
     Respectively Submitted by 
 
      
    ______________________________ 
    Larry Theismann, Secretary 



Jan 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 160,455.04
Money Market WNB Financial 7,391.05
Peoples State Bank Money Market 331,550.07
Petty Cash 151.62
WNB Financial 16,371.97

Total Checking/Savings 515,919.75

Total Current Assets 515,919.75

TOTAL ASSETS 515,919.75

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

8:21 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/05/21 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 1



Jan 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 160,455.04
Money Market WNB Financial 7,391.05
Peoples State Bank Money Market 331,550.07
Petty Cash 151.62
WNB Financial 16,371.97

Total Checking/Savings 515,919.75

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 15,208.32

Total Accounts Receivable 15,208.32

Other Current Assets
12000 · Undeposited Funds 650.37

Total Other Current Assets 650.37

Total Current Assets 531,778.44

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -85,522.98

Total Fixed Assets 27,866.93

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 920.43

Total Other Assets 920.43

TOTAL ASSETS 560,565.80

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 7,373.71

Total Accounts Payable 7,373.71

Other Current Liabilities

4:47 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 1



Jan 31, 21

Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 76,026.38
FY18 Capacity 18,175.00
FY18 CWMA -1,937.66
FY19 Capacity 14,164.37
FY19 Cost Share 2,073.23
FY19 Well Seal Grant 15,576.30
FY20 Buffer Initiative 14,731.36
FY20 Capacity 9,179.78
FY20 CWMA 10,250.42
FY20 Easement Delivery -1,464.18
FY20 NACD TA Grant 23,105.76
FY20 State Cost share 6,524.26
FY20 WCA -2,118.74
FY21 Buffer Initiative 17,200.00
FY21 Capacity 111,348.00
FY21 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY21 LWM 14,177.00
FY21 State Cost Share 15,401.00
FY21 WCA 12,118.00
Izaak Walton League 584.98

Total Deferred Revenue 374,734.26

Deposit on Tree Sales 5,617.45
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,192.97
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 169.67

Total Other Current Liabilities 383,296.21

Total Current Liabilities 390,669.92

Total Liabilities 390,669.92

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 27,866.93
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 107,429.54
Net Income -45,896.88

Total Equity 169,895.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 560,565.80

4:47 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 2



Jan 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Nitrate Monitoring Network 648.80

Total Charges for Services 648.80

Intergovernmental Revenues
County

County Regular Allocation 3,971.95

Total County 3,971.95

Federal
319 650.37

Total Federal 650.37

State
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 8,323.46
MAWQCP 29,975.38
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 60,320.97

Total State 98,619.81

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 103,242.13

Total Income 103,890.93

Gross Profit 103,890.93

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Employee Education and Training -395.00
Fees and Dues 3,868.69
Internet Expense 70.95
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 1,050.00
Professional Expenses - Other 2,500.00

Total Professional Expenses 3,550.00

Supervisor's Mileage 41.05
Vehicle Expenses

Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 21.55
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 9.62

Total Vehicle Expenses 31.17

Total Other Services and Charges 8,087.29

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 16,390.21

4:48 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2021

Page 1



Jan 21

Employer HSA contributions 2,625.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 8,068.19
Employer Life and Health - Other 22.00

Total Employer Life and Health 8,090.19

Employer Share FICA 1,224.00
Employer Share Medicare 286.26
Employer Share PERA 1,478.99

Total Personnel Services 30,094.65

Supplies
Office Supplies 114.96

Total Supplies 114.96

Total District Operations 38,296.90

Project Expenditures
Federal

319 Feedlot Fix 481.62

Total Federal 481.62

Partners Grants
2020 Mazeppa Creek 1,920.93

Total Partners Grants 1,920.93

State
FY19 Capacity 111.00
FY20 CWMA 1,500.00
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 2,497.55
FY20 NACD TA Grant 26,117.25
FY21 Buffer Law Implementation 297.00
MAWQCP Administration 23,781.12
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 29,263.25

Total State 83,567.17

Total Project Expenditures 85,969.72

Total Expense 124,266.62

Net Ordinary Income -20,375.69

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 157.91

Total Interest Income 157.91

4:48 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2021

Page 2



Jan 21

Total Other Income 157.91

Net Other Income 157.91

Net Income -20,217.78

4:48 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2021

Page 3



Type Date Num Name Memo Account Split Paid Amount

Feb 25, 21
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11325 BWSR-1 Returned am... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -12,117.17
Liability Check 02/25/2021 11327 Auditor/Treasurer of Wabasha County WNB Financial -SPLIT- -442.09
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11328 Environmental Troubleshooters, Inc WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -124,747.18
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11329 HBC 2-02 to 3-01-... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -70.95
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11330 Henry Stelten-b WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -213.90
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11331 Hiawatha Valley RC&D 2021 Dues -... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11332 Matthew Kempinger-c Parking and ... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -14.27
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11333 Mittel Schule, Inc. March 2021 ... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -920.43
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11334 Office Depot WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -59.27
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11335 Olmsted County Public Works Mark Root S... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -8,602.38
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11336 Terri Peters (Expenses) 2-18 Mileage ... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -30.24
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11337 Wabasha County Highway Department Silverado 11.... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -18.21
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 11338 WSB Jan 1- Jan 31... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -8,481.00
Liability Check 02/25/2021 EFT MN PEIP Group Numb... WNB Financial -SPLIT- -5,110.00
Liability Check 02/25/2021 EFT VSP Vision Care WNB Financial 24000 · Payroll Liabilities -64.04

Feb 25, 21 -161,191.13

6:13 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/21 Monthly Bills Listing
Cash Basis February 25, 2021

Page 1



NRCS Field Office Report 
2/25/21 

John Benjamin 
 

Current office standing 

• Bill and I are both working in the office every day.  
• Brian DeVetter and other co-workers, that don’t work out of the Wabasha office typically, 

have been asked to stop coming to work out of the office until the office is in a higher 
Phase. 

• The Wabasha office is still in Phase 0.  This will continue until Wabasha county sees a 
downward trajectory of influenza-like illness and COVID-like syndromic cases reported 
within a 14 day period. 

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program) 

• FY CSP classic application deadline March 26, 2021 
• FY22 renewal application deadline, March 26th, 2021 
• Waiting on a National bulleting to contact producers about deferring old applications 
• 14 Active contracts 
• 1 payment left to get paid for FY20 payments 

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)  

• 16 Active EQIP contracts 
• Deadline for FY21 signup 2 is March 5th 
• 24 FY21 EQIP applications submitted 
• 11 contracts prioritized High 
• 2 FY21 sign up 2 application 

RCPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program) 

• 5 RCPP-EQIP active contracts 
• 4 FY21 RCPP-EQIP applications moving forward to ranking 

Compliance Plans 

3 HEL determinations written recently 
• 2 HEL plans completed, needing producer signatures, for those determinations 

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)  

• FY21 sign up started January 4th and ends February 12th 
• FY21 signup period extended, no word of an established deadline. 

 



Work Summary Feb 2021 
Henry Stelten 
 
 

• Communications, camera setup, imagery for Mazeppa restoration 
• Landowner visits & communications for possible spring/summer projects 
• Tree sale orders & updates 
• MNC3 modules 
• Lincpass appointment 
• Some cultural resource work for stream crossing project 
• 340 contract amendment, communications for existing and new contracts 
• JAA overview with BWSR staff 

 



Monthly Report – February 
Matt Kempinger 
 
 
Training 
 

• TSA Instruction  
o CAD 
o EFT 

• BWSR  
o JAA 
o RUSLE2 

 
Projects  
 

• Stream restoration, discharge measurements  
• Stream restoration, worked on channel alignment in CAD 
• Coordinated meetings between partners on projects 
• Investigated 2 new resource concerns of landowners 
• Calculated pollution reductions for several scenarios of 1 feedlot fix. 
• Answered questions regarding wetland considerations for a development 
• Provided technical assistance for wetland considerations 
• Assisted on one well sealing project 
• Started design on 1 waterway 
• Worked on 2 feedlot fix designs 
• Worked on developing a HDEM model for West Indian Creek Watershed 
• Followed up with various landowners that have ongoing projects  

 
Others 

• Informed 2 landowners about EQIP 
• Assisted 1 landowner in applying for MAWQCP certification 
• Assisted 2 landowners in applying for MAWQCP grant dollars 
• Informed 2 landowners about the MAWQCP program 
• Had computers reimaged and set up from scratch, file, program, and drive organization 
• Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible 



Sue Cerwinske, Bookkeeper/Admin. Asst 

Bank Paperwork for New Board Members 
State Auditor Report for 2019 sent in – Smith Schafer completed 
Quarterly Payroll Tax Returns 
Annual Tax Forms – W’2’s, 1099’s and Health Insurance Form 
MCIT Reporting – Annual Wage Audit 
PERA Annual Report 
MAWQCP Extensions, New Funds for 2021 paperwork 
Trees Order, Spreadsheet upkeep, Checks.  Update tree form on website  
Payroll and submit tax payments 
Deposits, Bank Reconcliations 
Account Payable invoice entry and check run 
Checks n Deposits Report for Terri to do program record 
Monthly Reporting: Financial Statements – Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss 
Tied out Program Records to General Ledger 
2021 State and Federal Posters 
2021 New folders set up 
Cleaned up some old emails, labeled ones to keep.  More of this to do. 
Add new articles to the website 
Listened in to BWSR Webex with Aaron Peters for Technical Training and Certification Program  
Suggested by BWSR to complete Core Competency Training – Started with “Introduction to Soil” 
Board Minutes for 1-28-2021 
Agenda for 2-25-2021 Meeting 
Board Packet for 2-25-2021 Meeting 
Clean, Sanitize Office 














